

Megan Cornelison

501 W Walnut St, Clarinda IA 712-303-7311 Megandianareynolds1986@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse with multiple years of experience practicing as a charge nurse in long term care and experience in home health. Proven ability to provide direct patient care in a fast-paced environment. Calm and level-headed with ability to handle difficult patients and high-stress situations. Use strong verbal communication skills to develop strong relationships with patients and their families.

Education

- Associates of applied science- (RN)- May 2020-Iowa Western Community College
- Licensed Practical Nurse-(LPN)-May 2011- Iowa Western Community College
- Bachelor of Science in Nursing-(BSN)-Currently studying-Chamberlain College of Nursing

Skills & Abilities

- Preventative health
- Patient evaluation and treatment
- Intravenous therapy/ routine lab knowledge
- Medical laboratory procedures
- Critical thinking and problem solving
- Time management
- Infection control certified.
- Detail orientated.

Experience

PRESTIGE CARE CENTER-RN CHARGE NURSE DECEMBER 2021/MAY 2022

- Admitting and discharging residents
- Performing skilled assessments and properly documenting daily
- Passing medications and communicating with pharmacist for med changes ordered by the doctor
- Drawing weekly labs and communicating with physician's laboratory and documenting/analyzing results

DIRECTOR OF NURSING-MISSION FIELDS TREATMENT CENTER

SEPTEMBER 2021/DECEMBER 2021

- Plan and oversee health care policies and procedures.
- Ensure compliance with law and best practice guidelines.
- Setting objectives and long/short term goals for nursing staff and patients
- Organize and oversee nursing operations in facility.
- Infection control

DIRECTOR OF NURSING-PRESTIGE CARE CENTER OF NEBRASKA CITY-

JANUARY/SEPTEMBER 2021

- Plan and oversee health care policies and procedures.
- Ensure compliance with law and best practice guidelines.
- Setting objectives and long/short term goals for nursing staff and residents
- Organize and oversee nursing operations in facility.

- Infection control

RN CLINICAL COORDINATOR/ADON- PRESTIGE CARE CENTER OF NEBRASKA CITY- AUGUST 2020 TO JANUARY 2021

- Staff education
- Laboratory and chart audits
- Medication regimen reviews conducted with pharmacy.
- Admitting and discharging
- Worked closely with wound care team

RN/LPN CHARGE NURSE – PRESTIGE CARE CENTER OF NEBRASKA CITY- MARCH 2016 TO AUGUST 2020.

- Admitting and discharging residents
- Performing skilled assessments and properly documenting daily
- Passing medications and communicating with pharmacist for med changes ordered by the doctor
- Drawing weekly labs and communicating with physician's laboratory and documenting/analyzing results
- Wound care and treatments ordered by doctor

LPN CHARGE NURSE – GOLDENROD MANOR- JUNE 2019 TO MAY 2020

- Admitting and discharging residents
- Performing skilled assessments and properly documenting daily
- Medication administration
- Wound care and treatments ordered by the doctor

HOME HEALTH LPN- HOME SWEET HOMES-JANUARY 2014 TO AUGUST 2016

- Provided care for people of a variety of ages in their home
- Medication administration
- Skilled documentation